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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 1:26 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11972010 1:24:00 PM

Docket Number: 090421-El

Filename / Path: 090421.CO.mcb.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090421

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 1/19/2010 at 3:19:24 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2010 3:20 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 309082)

Attachments: 00441-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/19/2010
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 11:38 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/21/2009 11:34:00 AM

Docket Number: 090421-El d

Filename / Path: 090421.or.mcb.doc !‘ g( W

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING BASE RATE INCREASE FOR COSTS ASSOCIATED

WITH CR3 UPRATE PROJECT

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk li

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
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DISTRIBUTION:




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
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf boce@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 12/21/2009 at 3:28:12 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 3:29 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 122446)

Attachments: 12138-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/21/2009
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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 10:47 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/29/2009 10:46:00 AM

Docket Number: 090421

Filename / Path: 090421.0R.ACK.INTV.mcb.doc

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 090421 today. Thanks!
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090421
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO%‘%;‘;?ON
DIRECTORY
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg. state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC {09¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 9/29/2009 at 11:18:28 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 11:20 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 460593)

Attachments: 10003-09.pdf

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

9/29/2009



comply with this requirernent by advising us of any changes as they occur.

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA

MATTHEW M. CARTER [I, CHAIRMAN

Lisa POLAK EDGAR X
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK

(850)413-6770

Public Service Commission

September 01, 2009

Carlton Fields Law Firm
Diane M. Tripplett

P.O. Box 3239
Tampa, FL. 33607

ADMINISTRATIVE

Re: Docket No. 090421-E1

Dear Ms. Tripplett:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for Commission approval of base rate increase
for costs associated with CR3 uprate project, pursuant to Section 366.93(4), F.S. and Rule 25-
6.0423(7), F.A.C., by Progress Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on August 28, 2009

and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the QOffice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180

Piease note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commuission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected t(;r_
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 323990850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

Internet E-mail: contact{@psc.state.fl.us
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090421-EI Date Docketed: 08/28/2009 Title: Petition for Commission approval of base rate increase for
costs associated with CR3 uprate project, pursuant to Section
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